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Senior Executive Officer
Aircraft Noise Competent Authority
Fingal County Council

County Hall
Swords .
Co. Dublin
K67 X8Y2
27" January 2020
[By email]
Dear Sir/Madam

RE: ANCA_F19A/0449_RFO1 (Planning Register No. F19A/0449)
APPLICATION FOR PLANNING PERMISSION FOR A CHANGE OF USE TO PROVIDE FOR AN
INCREASED COMBINED PASSENGER CAPACITY FOR ALL PASSENGER BUILDINGS FROM 32
MILLION PASSENGERS PER ANNUM (MPPA) TO 35 MPPA (OF WHICH 3 MPPA WILL BE
CONNECTING PASSENGERS) IN THE TOWNLANDS OF CORBALLIS AND COLLINSTOWN, AT
DUBLIN AIRPORT, CO. DUBLIN.

Tom Phillips + Associates (‘TPA’; Planning Consultants), has been retained by daa plc as part of an Arup
led team, (Arup; Consulting Engineers); to apply to Fingal County Council (‘FCC’) for planning
permission for a proposed change of use to provide for an increased combined passenger capacity for
all passenger buildings from 32 million passengers per annum (mppa) to 35 mppa (of which 3 mppa
will be connecting passengers). These proposed capacities would apply to all passenger buildings and
not just Terminal 1 and Terminal 2 as is currently the case. There are no works proposed as part of
this application.

Further to your letter dated 19" December 2019 (addressed to daa and copied to TPA), we note the
contents of your letter and the stated request for information under Section 9 (10) of the 2019 Act,
which provides that ANCA, may for the purposes of an assessment of the noise situation at the airport,
direct the applicant to provide ANCA with such information as ANCA may reasonably require.

Having regard to the extensive nature of the assessments and determinations requested, it is not
possible to prepare the information required by the date you have requested. We therefore request
that additional time be granted by ANCA in order to prepare and collate the information requested.
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The time extension being sought is 6 months. Notwithstanding this, the information will be submitted
as soon as it is available.

| trust that the above is in order and would appreciate a letter of acknowledgment.

Yours sincerely g

Gavin Lawlor
Director
Tom Phillips + Associates
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